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OHIO TURNPIKE AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
ISSUED FEBRUARY 4, 2021  

to 
BID INVITATION NO. 4384 

ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT SEALING OF LOTS AND ROADS AT FIVE (5) 
FACILITIES IN WILLIAMS, FULTON AND LUCAS COUNTIES, OHIO 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), FEBRUARY 17, 2021 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:45 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 4, 2021 
 

ATTACHMENT:  BID GUARANTY BOND/PERFORMANCE BOND FORM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 

 
  
           February 4, 2021  
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., Date 
General Counsel 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:45 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 4, 2021: 
 
Q#1 For this bid bond that we are working on I want to confirm if the bid security is a combination 

10% bid guaranty and a 50% performance bond, in lieu of 100% bid bond?  If you can confirm 
for me.   Also, on page 3 of the bid invitation packet, at the bottom says Attachment A: Bid 
Guaranty Bond/Performance Bond.  Do you have the bond form we need to use?    

 
A#1 The required bond is a combination 10% bid bond and 50% performance bond.  See the Notice to 

Bidders.  The Bid Guaranty Bond/Performance Bond form is being issued with this addendum.  
  
Q#2 Please CLARIFY BID SECURITY. Is it 100 % of 10 % bid bond guaranty & 50 % performance 

bond? 
 
A#2  See Response to Q#1. 
 
Q#3 Is there a special bid and performance bond our surety company is supposed to use? Invitation 

4384. 
 
A#3 See Response to Q#1 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


